Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application

First Name Justin

Last Name Frye

Date 1/11/2023

Address1 101 Todd St Apt B
Address2 Field not completed.
City Carrboro

State NC

Zip 27510

Is this address located Yes

within the corporate limits
of the Town of Carrboro?

Is this address located Unsure
within the Town's ETJ,

Planning Jurisdiction, or

Northern Transition Area?

Telephone (111)-111-1111 3046410539

Email Address justinfrye2013@gmail.com

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town.
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You Born? 1991

Race Caucasian

Sex male

Ethnicity Field not completed.



Occupation

Are you a registered Orange
County Voter?

Length of Residence in
Orange County

Length of Residence in the
Town of Carrboro

| wish to be considered for
appointment to the
following
committee/board(s) (Select
no more than two (2)):

Advisory Board Preference

Other (advisory board not
listed):

**Employer/Self Employed
Number of Years Employed

** Provide examples of how
you are involved in the
promotion of travel and
tourism in the Town of
Carrboro.

Community
Activities/Organizational

Memberships

Relevant Experience:

Reasons You Wish to be
Appointed

We believe as a Town and
as a Town Council that

physician assistant

Yes

6 years

2 years

Appearance Commission/NPDC, Greenways Commission

Greenways commission

Field not completed.

n/a
n/a

n/a

None, other than my community HOA

Most of my experience is in health service, leadership
development (mostly during undergraduate studies), and
general community service-related work, but for the last 4-5
years I've developed a strong interest in urban planning
especially as it relates to parks and greenways.

While | have no professional credentials directly related to this
position, | am a motivated individual and proud resident of
Carrboro and the greater Triangle community who is
passionate about greenways and outdoor spaces. Greenways
are a special community asset; they have the power to connect
communities like few other assets can.

It is important for appointed or elected positions to be diverse
as a whole, not only to accurately represent the constituent



racial equity and diversity

and inclusion are important.

Please tell us your thoughts
about this and why they are
important not only in
advisory board/commission
work but also in all facets of
local government and
community work.

Have you ever served on
any Town of Carrboro
Committee or Board?

If yes, which one(s)?

Are you currently serving on
a Town Board or
Committee?

If yes, are you applying for a
third consecutive term?

If yes, please describe how
you meet one, or more, of
the following exceptions
noted below.

community, but also to engage and empower folks who have
been marginalized or previously excluded. This is particularly
relevant to this commission (for example, non white individuals
who are runners or cyclists who would use greenways
historically have not been appropriately engaged in
infrastructure and planning discussions).

No

Field not completed.

No

No

n/a

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:37 AM

To: Wesley Barker; Mary Bryant

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Name: Greenways Commission
Chair Name Jeff Summerlin-Long
Applicant First Name: Justin

Applicant Last Name: Frye

1. Has the applicant No

previously served on this or
another advisory board?

2. If yes, how many total Field not completed.
years have they served?

3. Is the applicant already No
serving on this advisory

board and seeking
reappointment to their

second, full term?

4. Is the applicant already No
serving on this advisory

board and completed their

two full terms?

5. Is the applicant applying No
for a special or expert seat
on the advisory board?

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend No
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not Yes
attend an advisory board
meeting, did you contact
them via phone or email?



9. Applicant has Yes
demonstrated a clear
understanding of the time
commitment, roles, and
responsibilities of serving

on the advisory board:

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your Diversity, Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
comments above, please
check other qualities that
the applicant offers that
would help the Advisory
Board meet its goals for
community representation.
Please note that candidates
who do not meet any of
these qualities are still
eligible for appointment.
Please communicate any
urgent needs and priorities
for Advisory Board
composition to your Town
Council liaison.

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




Print

Advisory Board Application - Submission #6685

Date Submitted: 7/7/2022

First Name* Last Name* Date*
Lori | |McLamb 21712022
Select today's date
Address1*

102 Legends Way

Address2

[

City* State Zip*
Chapel Hill INC | [2rs16

Is this address located within the corporate limits of the

Town of Carrboro?*

Yes J

Please select Yes or No.

Telephone (111)-111-1111*

Email Address*

Is this address located within the Town's ETJ, Planning
Jurisdiction, or Northern Transition Area?*

Northern Transition Area J

0043863677 |

| Mclamblori@gmail.com

Please enter your primary
contact phone number.

Enter your primary email address.

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected officials want the Town's advisory
boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.

What Year Were You
Born?*

1971 |

Occupation*

| Physician Assistant |

Please enter your
occupation.

Race*

Sex*

Ethnicity*

| White

| Female

| White

Please enter your race.

Are you a registered
Orange County Voter?*

|Yes J

Please answer Yes or No

Please enter your sex.

Length of Residence in
Orange County*

Length of Residence in
the Town of Carrboro*

12 years

| 12 years

How long have you been a
resident of Orange
County?

How long have you been a
resident of the Town of
Carrboro?



— | wish to be considered for appointment to the following committee/board(s) (Select no more than two (2)): =
[
Affordable Housing Advisory Commission Greenways Commission
[
Appearance Commission/NPDC Northern Transition Area Advisory Committee
[ O
Arts Committee OWASA Board of Directors
[ O
Board of Adjustment Planning Board
[ O
Climate Action Team Racial Equity Commission
O
Community Safety Task Force Recreation and Parks Commission
[ O
Economic Sustainability Commission Stormwater Advisory Commission
[ O
Environmental Advisory Board Tourism Development Authority*
[ O
Human Senices Commission Transportation Advisory Board
Please note that membership is limited to one advisory board at a time. You shall not be considered for appointment to
another board unless you resign before filing an application or you are in the last six months of your current term.

Advisory Board Preference* Other (advisory board not listed):
G C issi
Community Safety Task Force reenways Lommission JE—
Please indicate your preference by typing your first choice. Please indicate by typing the advisory board that you are
Please limit your selection above to two boards). applying for.

**Clerk emailed applicant and is also interested in Greenways Commission. (ref
1-31-23 email)

*Employer/Self Employed Number of Years Employed
currently in between jobs | |N/A
Please enter your employment information. This is a Enter the number of years you have been employed at the
requirement for application for the Tourism Development organization listed to the left.
Authority.

** Provide examples of how you are involved in the promotion of travel and tourism in the Town of Carrboro.

N/A

**Required only for the Tourism Development Authority Application.**

Community Activities/Organizational Memberships*

I4€™ve been an active organizer and supporter of the Walk/Bike to School Day. 14€™wve worked with the community and
schools as a trained instructor for Stop the Bleed. | am actively involved with the IFC and Club Nova as a wvolunteer and
supporter.

Please enter the requested information.


wbarker
Text Box
**Clerk emailed applicant and is also interested in Greenways Commission. (ref 1-31-23 email)


wbarker
Text Box
Greenways Commission 



Relevant Experience:*

| served as a Carrboro Police Officer for over 7 years. | was and am an avid cyclist. | have been my neighborhood coordinator for
holiday fundraising events over the last 6 years. | have wolunteered for and am a regular supporter of PORCH,

Reasons You Wish to be Appointed*

My interest in being appointed to the Community Safety Task Force is because | have a unique perspective as a mother who
moved here from Jacksonville, Florida for a safe place to raise our children but also as a police officer who knows this
community well.

We believe as a Town and as a Town Council that racial equity and diversity and inclusion are important. Please tell
us your thoughts about this and why they are important not only in advisory board/commission work but also in all
facets of local government and community work.*

I4€™ve received a lot of racial equity training over the years. | feel it is important to openly discuss perceived and real bias or
even overt racism because the core values in this country have deteriorated over the last 4-5 years and we can not allow racial
inequity to become normalized.

Have you ever served on If yes, which one(s)?
any Town of Carrboro

Committee or Board?* L

No J

~Are you currently serving on a Town Board or
Committee ?*

~_If yes, are you applying for a third consecutive

term?*
] [
Yes Yes
No

No

If yes, please describe how you meet one, or more, of the following exceptions noted below.
[

]
After completing two full terms, a member must take off one year before applying for re-appointment to the same advisory

board. However, a board member may apply to serve on another advisory board if he/she desires. The Board of Aldermen may
make exceptions to this rule under the following circumstances: 1. To retain diversity on an advisory board; 2. A lack of
applicants.




Wesley Barker

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:15 PM

To: Wesley Barker; mbryant@carrboronc.gov

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
Applicant First Name: Lori

Applicant Last Name: McLamb

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

7. Did the applicant attend Yes
an advisory board meeting?

8. If applicant did not Field not completed.
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

11. In addition to your Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills
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




